March 6, 2024

Nancy Austin

Clerk Administrator
Village of Sundridge

110 Main Street, Box 129
Sundridge, ON POA 1Z0

RE: Recommendation letter for the Corporation of the Village of Sundridge — William Street / Park
Street / Market Street Rehabilitation
EXP Project No. NTB-23003469-00

Dear madam:

EXP Services Inc. (EXP) has prepared the following recommendation letter for the award of the work
outlined for the above-mentioned project. EXP has reviewed each of the tender submission packages for
the project. The total bid amount tendered for each contractor, as well as the corrected calculated tender
price are provided in the following table:

Tenderer Total Tendered Price Corrected Calculated Tendered Price
(excluding HST) (excluding HST)
Canor Construction Inc. $943,042.39 $943,029.20
Fowler Construction Company Limited $884,757.21 $884,758.02
Kenalex Construction Company Limited $767,140.00 $767,140.00
Ed Sequin & Sons Trucking & Paving Ltd. $587,122.16 $587,392.20
HLD Muskoka Construction $724,595.41 $724,595.41
Wayne Hall Construction Inc. $655,156.06 $655,156.05

EXP has reviewed the tender documents submitted to ensure that all required documents were provided,
and to check for errors and omissions. EXP has provided a corrected calculated tender price, which is the
sum totals of all unit prices multiplied by the corresponding quantity. EXP recommends that Ed Sequin &
Sons Trucking & Paving Ltd. be awarded the Rehabilitation of William Street / Park Street / Market Street
in the amount of $587,392.20. Their tender price is fair and competitive, they have proven experience
performing similar projects, have a clear understanding of the project requirements and provide the

Village of Sundridge with the best overall value.

Yours truly,
EXP SERVICES INC.

S
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